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Mr. F. W. Schneider, Vice President RPurple 
Production TNovak 
Pub1 ic Service Electric and Gas -Company RTedesco 
80 Park Plaza 15-A Gla i nas 
Newark, New Jersey . .::J07H>m JHe ltemes 

OELD 
I &E ( 3) Dear Mr. Schneider: 

WRoss 
CParrish 
Gray File 
ACR9 (16) 

- SVarga 
By letter of September 19, 1977 we advise<:W00>u of a cpotential scenario 
that could result in reactor criticality, with the control uods inserted, 
at Salem Unit No. 1 {Salem-1). The cause of such an accident was postu­
lated to be inadvertent dilution-'&$ boron in the reactor coolant. In your 
response, dated February 1, 1978, you provided justification that the d 
design of the decay heat removal system at Salem-1 precluded the specific 
postulated accident3 and you stated that no further design modification was 
necessary. 

We are continuing tP re.vtew-.Zhe potentia-l .. for· borort' d'il ution accidents in 
gen~ra.l and the-boron dilution event analysis of re.cord for each plant. 
In order for us to complete our review for Salem-1 we need to know the _ 
extent to which you have evaluated the potential for boron dilution acci­
dents other than those analyzed in the FSAR and the February 1, 1978 letter. 
I request that you provide within 45 days a description of any additinnal 
accidents so identified and an analysis of the consequences of each poten-
tial accident. -

cc; 
See next page 

Sincerely, 

Steven A. Varga, Chief 
Operating Reactors Branch #1 
Division of Licensing 

NRC FORM 318 110/BOJ NRCM 0240 * USGPO: 1980-329-824 
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·UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 

February 1 O, 1981 

Mr. F. W. Schneider, Vice President 
Production 
Public Service Electric and Gas Company 
80 Park Plaza 15-A 
Newark, New Jersey 07101 

·dear Mr. Schneider: 

J)ockQ__+ 

s;'tr;J_l~ 

By letter of Septe111ber.19, 1977 .we advised you of a potential scenario 
that could result in reactor criticality, with the control rods inserted, 
at sarem Unit No. 1 (Salem-1). The cause of such an accident was postu-

· 1~ted to be inadvertent dilution of boron in the reactor coolant. In your 
response, dated February 1, 1978, you provi·ded justification that the 
design of the decay heat removal system at Salem-1 precluded the specific 
postulated accident, and you stated that no further design modification was 
necessary. · 

We are continuing to review the potential for boron dilution acc.idents in 
general and the boron dilution event analysis of record for each plant. 
In order for us to complete our review for Salem-1 we need to know the 
extent to which you have evaluated the potential for boron dilution acci­
dents other than those analyzed in the FSAR and the February 1, 1978 letter. 
I request that you provide within 45 days a description of any additional 
accidents so identified and an analysis of the consequences of each poten­
tial accident. 

cc: 
See next page 



• 
Mr. F. W. Schneider 
Public Service· Electric and Gas Company 

cc: Mark J. Wetterhahn, Esquire 
Conner, Moore and Corber 
Suite 1050 
1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, D. C. 20006 

Richard Fryling, Jr., Esquire 
Assistant General Solicitor 
Public Service Electric and Gas Company 
80 Park Place 
Newark, New Jersey 07101 

Gene Fisher, Bureau of Chief 
Bureau of Radiation Protection 
380 Scotch Road 
Trenton, New Jersey 08628 

Mr. R. L~ Mittl, General Manager 
Licensing and Environment 
Public Service Electric and Gas 

Company 
80 Park Plaza 17C 
Newark, New Jersey 07101 

Mr. Henrr J. Midura, Manager 
Salem Nuclear Generating Station 
Public Service Electric and Gas 

Company 
P. 0. Box 168 
Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038 

Salem Free Library 
112 West Broadway 
Salem, New Jersey 08079 

Leif J. Norrholm, Resident Inspector 
Salem Nuclear Generating Station 
u .. s. Nuclear Regula·tory Commission 

. Drawer I 
· HancocksO:Br:i dge, New Jersey 08038 

. Peter A. tofoe11 er 
Nuclear Li ce·n·'.si ng Engineer 
Public Service Electric and Gas Company 
80 Park Plaia,- 15A 
Newark, New _Jersey 07101 

Mr. R. A. Uderitz 
General Manager, Nuclear 

Production 
Public Service Electric and 

Gas Company 
80 Park Plaza 15A 
Newark, New Jersey 07101 

Mr. J. T. Boettger 
General Manager, Quality 

Assurance I&E -
Public Service Electric and 

Gas Company 
80 Park Plaza 
Newark, New Jersey 07101 

Mr. Edwin A. Liden, Manager 
Nuclear Licensing 
Licensing and Environment Dept. 
Public Service Electric and Gas 

Company 
SO Park Plaza 160 
Newark, New Jersey 07101. 
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